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1 I'ROCBBDX.GS 

2 (Bearinq oonvene4 at 1tSS p.a.) 

3 COMMISSIONER DEASON: ca~l the prehearing 

4 conference back to order. 

5 First of all, let me apoloqize tor the slight 

6 delay and the fact that we're meeting in a different 

7 room; but as I'm sure everyone ia aware, the internal 

8 affairs that we had scheduled tor today proceeded longer 

9 than we ficst envisioned. And with that, we'll begin 

10 with having the notice read. 

11 MS. BROWN : By notice issued February lOth, 

12 1995, t his time and place was set for a prohearing 

13 conference in the following docketa: Docket 

14 No. 950001-EI, Fuel and Purchased Power cost Recovery 

15 Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor; 

16 Docket No. 950002-EG, Energy Conservation Cost Recovery 

17 Clause; Docket No . 9S0003-GU, Purchased Gcs Cost 

18 Recovery Clause; and Docket No. 950007-EI, Environmental 

19 Cost Recovery Clause. The purpose of the prehearing 

20 conference is described in the notice. 

21 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. We 1 11 take 

22 appearances at this time. 

23 MR. SCHIEFELBEIN: Wayne Schiefelbein, with 

24 Gatlin, Woods, Carlson ' Cowdery, appearing on behalf of 

25 Chesapeake Utilities corporation. 
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MR . WRIGHT: Robert Scheffel Wright, Landers & 

2 Parson , 310 West college Avenue, Tallahassee 32301, 

3 appearing on behalf of Peoples Gas System i n 950002. 

4 MR . HORTON: Norman H. Horton, Jr., Messer, 

5 Vickers, Caparello, Madsen, Goldman ' Katz, P .O. Box 

6 1876, Tallahassee, appearing on bobalf of Florida Publ ic 

7 Utilities in the 01, 02 and 03 dockets, and West Florida 

8 Natural Gas i n the 02 and 03 . 

9 MR. BEASLEY: Colllllliaaioner, ~·m Jim Beasley, 

10 P.O. Box 391, Tallahassee, Florida 32302, representing 

11 Tampa Electric Company in the 01 and 02 dockets. 

12 MR . HOWE : Commissioner Deason, I'm Roger Howe 

13 with the Office of Public Counsel, appearing on behalf 

14 of the Citizens of the State of Florida in the 01, 02, 

15 03 and 07 dockets. 

16 MS. KAUFMAN: Vicki Gordon Kaufman, McWhirter, 

11 Reeves, McGlothlln, Davidson and Bakas, 315 South 

18 Calhoun street, suite 716, Tallahassee 32301. I ' m 

19 appearing on beha! f of the Florida I ndustrial Power 

20 Us ers Group i n the 0001, 0002 and 0007 dockets. And I'm 

21 appearing on behalf of City Gas Company of Florida in 

22 the 0002 and the 0003 dockets . 

23 MR. BADDERS~ Russell A. Badders, Beggs & 

24 Lane, 3 West Garden street , P.O. Box :l2950, Pensacola, 

25 Florida 32576 . I'm appearinCJ on behalf of Gulf Power 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CO~SSION 
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1 company in thE' 0001, 02 and 07 docketa. I'a also makin9 

2 an appearance on behalf of Jeffrey Stone. 

3 MR . McGEE: James McGee , Post Office Box 

4 14042, S~. Petersburg 33733 . With ae ia Ronald M. 

5 Bright, the Class B practitioner. Me are both on behalf 

6 of Florida Power Corporation in the 01 and 02 ~ocxets. 

7 MR. GUYTON : Co111111issioner Deason, my name is 

8 Charles Guyton with the law tina of Steel, Hec tor ' 

9 Davis, 215 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 

10 32301, appearing on behalf of Florida Power ' Light 

11 company in 950002. 

12 MS . BROWN : Martha carter Brown and Vicki D. 

13 Johnson for the Florida Public Servic~ Collllllission staff 

14 in the 01 and 07 dockets . 

15 MR . PROITT: And I ' m Prentice P. Pruitt, 

16 counsel tor the Commissioners. 

17 MS. ERSTLING: Sheila L. Erstling and Beth 

18 Culpeppe r for the Florida Public Commission Staff in the 

19 02 and 03 dockets . 

20 HR. CHILDS: Commissioner, my name is Matthe~ 

~1 Childs with the firm of ~teel, Hector and Davis . I'm 

22 appearing on b..Jhalf of Florida Power ' Light Company in 

23 the envir onmental cost r ecovery and fuel adjustment 

24 dockets. 

25 MR. SCHIEFELBEIN: And, Commissioner Deason, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 if I may, for the record, state ay appear~nce on behal f 

2 of Chesapeake ia in the 02 and 03 docket . 

J TbanJc you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay 1 very well. Any 

5 other appearances? 

6 Here again , I apologize for the cramped 

7 quarters, so we are going to have to be sharing 

8 microphones . But perhapa soae of the dockets that are a 

9 little less controversial, we aay get to proc eed through 

10 those quite quickly . 

11 - - - - -

12 COMMISSIONER DBASON: I believe now we are in 

13 the 02 docket, conaervation coat recovery clause docket. 

14 MS . ERSTLING: Yea, Co .. isaioner. I think 

15 perhaps we should take thia docket iaGue by issue as 

16 we've done the prior one . 

17 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. 

18 MR. BEASLEY: Co.aiaaioner, I have a 

19 preliminary aatter, if I aay? 

20 COMMISSIONER CEASON: Yea. 

21 MR. BEASLEY: We have rebuttal testimony 

22 that we received the actual aupplea• ntal testimony on 

2J Friday afternoon and our rebuttal tcatimony, based o n an 

24 earlier order, i a due this afternoon. And Mr. Wright 

25 has agreed on behalf of People& for ua to havn an 

PLOIUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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l adclitional clay until <::lo•• ot busine88 tomorrow, and I 

2 would l ike to have that requeat approved i f I could . 

3 

4 

5 

(i 

7 

8 

9 objection. 

10 granted. 

ll 

1 2 

13 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Does Staff object? 

MS . ERSTLING : We have no objection t o that . 

MR. WRIGHT: That•• corract. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. 

MR. B.EASLEY: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Wright has no 

Show, then, that that extension wil l be 

Any other preliminary aatters? 

MS • ERSTLING: No, there are none. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Ok.a'y. We can proceed 

1 4 then into the draft Prehaaring Ordar. 

15 MS. ERSTLING: Okay. On Issue No. 1, Staf f 

16 would like to 

17 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Before we get to 

18 I ssue 1, let ' s j ust go through some of the preliminaries 

19 he re. 

20 

21 

MS . ERST LING: Oh, I 'm so·rry. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Nor.mally, there are no 

22 questions or corr~otiona, but sometimes there are. 

23 section I is Case Background. Changea or 

24 corr ections? 

25 II is Procedure for Handling Confidential 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 Information . ~ believe all parties are adequately aware 

2 of the commission ' s confidential into~tion procedures. 

3 III is Prefiled Testiaony and Exhibits . 

4 Section rv is Order of Witnesses. Any changes 

5 or corrections to the order of witnesses as contained in 

6 the draft Prehear ing Order? 

7 MS . KAUFMAN: ColiiJ!Iissioner Deason, City Gas 

8 would simply like to add Issue No . 3 by 

9 Mr. Householder's name. He will address that issue as 

10 well. 

11 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. Any other 

12 changes? 

13 MR . BADDERS : Yea, Commissioner Deason. Gulf 

14 Power would like to just go ahead and add Neyman for all 

15 of the issues. I'm not really sure of the numbering of 

16 the issues, I just got the Prehearing Order, but she's 

17 our witness for all issues . 

18 

1 9 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. 

Mr. Wright? 

20 MR. WRIGHT: Tbank you, Commissioner Deason. 

21 Peoples would like to add toward the end of or at the 

22 end of the witness list Maury J. Blalock, appearing for 

23 Peoples, addressing Issue JA . Mr. Blalock is the 

24 witness who filed the supplemental direct intervenor 

2 5 testimony as permitted by your preliminary order on 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVXCE COMMISSION 
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2 

12 

COMMISSIONER DEASONI Okay . Now, let me ask 

3 this. Since this is auppluental testimony, is it your 

4 desire to have Hr . Blalock appear as the last witness, 

5 or would it be more appropriate to include him following 

6 Mr. Krutsinger? 

7 KR . WRIGHT: Yes, air ~ that ' s right. 

8 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Which? Would you want 

9 it at the very end or after Krutsinger? 

10 MR. WRIGHT: I think after Krutsinger would be 

11 appropriate tor the logic of the hearing. Because his 

12 testimony is of the nature ot direct intervenor 

13 testimony, not rebuttal per ae , so I think your 

14 suggestion is right. Let'• put him after Krutsinger. 

15 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Any objection? All 

16 right, very well . Show that Blalock then will follow 

17 Krutsinger and that Blalock will be addressing Issue 3A. 

18 Mn. GUYTON: couissionar Deason, as to 

19 Witness H. I. Arias, perhaps Iasuea. 3 and 4 should be 

20 added to the issues that she's addressing, although we 

21 are hopeful that one of those, at least, will be 

22 stipulated. 

23 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. Any other 

24 changes? 

25 MR. BEASLEY: commissioner, Tampa Eloctric 

FWRIDA PUBLIC SBRVICE COMMISSION 



1 will be, as I indicated earlier, fi1ing testimony 

2 tomorrow afternoon. We are not quite certain yet 

3 exactly who is going to teatify; but if you want to put 

4 a placeholder right after Hr. currier for Tampa Electric 

5 addressing Issue 3A, we will, of courso , notify t .he 

6 Staff as soon as we identify wbo th,at person will be . 

7 MS. ERSTLING: Satisfacto:ry. 

8 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let mo ask this 

9 question. The West Florida Natural Gas witnesses, is it 

10 anticipated that they will be appeaTing, or are those 

11 issues going to be stipulated? 

12 MS . ERSTLING: PreaMtly it l eeks as if most 

13 of those issues will be stipu1ated. 

14 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Is that correct, 

15 Mr. Horton? 

16 MR. HORTON: Yes , I believe that 's correct. 

17 COMMISSIONER DEASON: My on1y concern was 

18 having those ~itnesses wait around while the Peoples 

19 witnesses and TECO witnessea address some of their 

20 specific issues . That wac my only concern. But if they 

21 are probably not going to be appearing anyway --

22 MR. HORTON: I'• not awar• of any issues that 

23 will be not be able to be stipulated at this point, as 

24 we go through . 

25 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. Okay. Basic 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 some cal~ ! ations; and until ve co•pletely check them, 

2 we would like to put that in. 

3 COMMISSIONER DEASON: That would be for Power 

4 Corp and Gulf Power? 

5 MS . ERSTLING: And Florida Power ' Light. 

6 HR. GUYTON: comaissioner Deason, Florida 

7 Power & Light has some concern as to just what ~is 

8 issue is attempting to identify in term. ot a number. 

9 We think we understand the number t:1at ' s attempting to 

10 be identified here. We would suggest that perhaps it is 

11 not the final true-up amount , but is the actual true-up 

12 amount as of the end of the period September 1994 and 

13 would suggest that this issue be changed to read 

14 "actuaP• rather than "final." 

15 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Is that Stn!! ' s 

16 understanding? 

17 MS. ERSTLING: That ' s Staff's understanding. 

18 We've had no di fficulty with anyone else understanding, 

19 but we have no opposition to using actual 

20 end-of-the-period true-up amounts. 

21 COMMISSIONER D~\SON; Okay. We'll just change 

22 the wording o~ the issue such that it will read what is 

23 the actual end-of-period true-up as opposed to final. 

24 MR. GUYTON : With that change, the numeric 

25 va l ue that FPL shows would change to read $3,509,472 

FLOR.IDA PUBLIC S~CE COMMISSION 



1 overrecovery. 

2 

3 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Any other changes? 

MR . BADDERS: CoJIIllliasioner Deason, Gulf 

16 

4 Power's position on that should be changed to read "an 

5 overrecovery of 98,385 . • 

6 MS . ERSTLING: If that ia Gulf ' • position, 

7 then we can take it they are in aqree•ent with staff 's 

8 position of 98,385 overrecovery, and we can clear that 

9 up right now. 

10 COMMISSIONE.R DEASON: So then you can state 

11 that is your position for Gulf, as well? 

12 

13 

MS . ERSTLING : Yea. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: All right. I would note 

14 that there are a number of co•panies whose positions 

15 agree with staff and vice versa, and then there are a 

16 number of companies where there appears to be 

17 disagreement. I guess the positions will just state 

18 that for thems•!l ves. There's no way to have these 

19 issues stipulated. I •ean, perhaps tor some companies 

20 it can be stipulated, but there is --

21 MS. ERSTLING: At the present time, we can for 

22 all accept FPC and FPL, X believe, and West Florida 

23 Natural Gas . 

24 COMMISSIONER DEASON: So that coul d be 

25 stipulated tor all except Florida Power, Florida Power & 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COI'm.ISSION 
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l. lQht t..lll Woat Florida. 

2 MS. ERSTLING: West Florida Natural Gas, yes . 

3 MR. HORTON: Commiaaioner, aa tar as West 

4 Florida is concerned, I will check those numbers and get 

5 back with starr . Ita only about $200 difference. 

6 COMMISSIONER DEASON : Very well. Well , what 

7 about TECO? I see th~t there ia a differenc e between 

a Staff ' s position and TECO 'a poaiticn. 

9 MS. ERSTLING: Sure ia. 

10 COMMISSIONER DEASON: And ian•t there A 

11 difference tor Peoples Gaa, aa well aa St. Joe Natural 

12 Gas? 

13 MS. Bt!LECZA-BANI<S: The $2 di!terence in 

14 St. Joe Natural Gaa , we can just r .. ove aa e I ' m not 

15 going to take the $2 dit!erence. It doesn't change thq 

16 fact tha t it 's just a rounding ditterence . 

17 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. And what about 

18 Peoples? 

19 MS. BULECZA- BANKS: People• definitely is not 

20 in agreement. 

21 

22 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: All right . 

MS . ERSTLING: And neither ia TECO 1 a. 

23 COMMISSI ONER DEASON: And neither is TECO ' s. 

24 MR. BEASLEY: we will check with that. And If 

25 we can resolve it, t would like to have it where we 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 don ' t have to have a witness up he r e . 

2 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well . 

3 MR. BEASLEY : Thank you. 

4 COMMISSIONER DEASON : That ia qood i ncentive, 

5 isn ' t it? 

6 MR . BEASLEY: Yes . 

7 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay . Issue No. 2. 

8 Changes or corrections? 

9 MR. McGEE: For Florida Power ' s position, 

10 commissioner, we would insert for the first three 

11 factors listed for Florida Power the first four listed 

12 by Staff under Florida Power. 

13 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff , do you have that 

1 4 correction? 

15 MS. ERSTLING: Yea . They want to insert the 

16 first tour that we list in their place for t he first 

17 three that they are showinq. 

18 MR . McGEE: And I thi nk with that change that 

19 will cause Flor~da Power ' s position and Staff ' s to be 

20 consistent. 

21 

22 changes? 

23 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well . Any other 

What about Gulf'• position? There may have 

24 been a typographical error in the draft? At l east maybe 

25 in my dra tt. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 MR. BADDERS: Gulf 1 a podtion ia that it 

2 should be .026 cents per kilowatt-hour. 

J COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. See, I have an 

4 overrecovery of 59,000, which vas not even an 

5 appropriate response in this issue in my draft. So your 

6 number is what? 

7 

8 

MR. BADDERS: . 026 cents per ki l owatt-hour. 

MS . ERSTLING: We are in agre .. ant. I think 

9 you're looking at the draft that was before the morning 

10 change that I gave. 

11 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yea. And I 1 m sorry , I 

12 didn ' t have time to look at your chang•• and I ' m just 

1J having t o work fro~ the draft that I reviewed over the 

14 weekend. 

15 MS . ERSTLING: Okay. We are in agreement. 

16 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay . Very well. 

17 MR. WRIGHT: Collllldasioner Deason? 

18 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yea. 

19 MR. WRIGHT: on People•' position on Issue 2, 

20 there ' s a row missing between •small Commercial" and 

21 "Commercial Large Volume 1 1 " there should be a row that 

22 just r eads "Commercial" and the applicable factor 

2J according to Peoples' position ia 2.072 conts per therm. 

24 And I apologize for not calling this to your 

25 attention whon we were on the baaio position, but the 

FU>RIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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l same omission vas uclo in OYJ:' po!fltion atat8lllent on 

2 "Basic Position," back on Page 7. 

J COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff, do you have those 

~ corrections? 

5 

6 

KS. ERSTLING: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. Any other 

7 c hanges or comments concerning Iaaue 2? 

8 Issue No. J . 

9 

10 

11 

HS. KAUFMAN : Excuse me, Commia.Jioner Deason. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yea. 

HS. KAUFMAN: I believe, at leaat as to City 

12 Gas , there is agreement on lssue 2; and we would like to 

13 try and avoid b~inging our witneaaea aa well if we don ' t 

14 need to . 

1 5 

16 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Ia that correct, Staff? 

HS. BULECZA-BANRS: Tbat•a correct . All gas 

17 utilities, with the exception of Pe·oples, have the same 

18 factors on Issue 2. 

19 

20 

COMMISSIONIDt DEASON: Very well. 

Okay . Issue No. 3. 

21 I understand Florida Power ' Light has a 

22 concern with the wording of the issue? 

23 MR . GUYTON: commissioner oaason, I want to 

24 loo:< for guidance as to whether anybody ta)(ea issue with 

25 Florida Power & Light's advertisements; and It so, which 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE OOHKISSION 
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1 one? It dcdsn't appear to me from the positions of the 

2 parties that they do; and if they should take issue with 

3 FPL ' s advertisements, we can look at the voiding of the 

4 issue . 

5 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Is anyone here taking 

6 issue with any of the specific advertisements conducted 

7 by Florida Power ' Light that they are requesting 

8 recovery during this proceeding? 

9 I take it no one is taking isaue with any of 

10 your advertisements, Mr. Guyton. 

11 MR. GUYTON : Very good. 

12 HR. WRIGHT: Commissioner Deason? 

13 

14 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yea. 

HR. WRIGHT: Peoples • position on Page 15 

15 should r ead, "Yes, with respect to Peoples Gas." The 

16 remainder of t he issue statement remains as is . 

17 

18 

MS. ERSTLING: Is that on Page 15? 

MR. WRIGHT : Yes. It just says, "Yes, with 

19 respect to Peoples Gas . " And the.n the sentence that 

20 begins, "The amount of" remain& as it is . 

21 MS. ERSTLING: Okay. I think the amount is a 

22 typo in there. I think we have to drop a zero. It 

23 s hould be $6,852 .50; is that correct? Mr. Wright? 

2 4 HR. WRIGHT: I 1 a sorry:' 

25 MS. ERSTLING: On that statement I think we 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CO~SSION 
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1 have a typo in tbere. I jv1t want to clarify it with 

2 you . I th.ink "seeks to recover is $6,852 . 50"; is that 

3 correct? 

4 MR. WRIGHT: It'a 6,852.50, yes. That's 

5 correct . Thank you . 

6 MS, ERS'l'l~ING! O)cay. 

7 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me make an 

8 announca.ment. It may be too late . But, apparently, 

9 some~ne ' s car is ~eing towed. It ' s in one of the 

10 metered spots out on the parking garage deck. And I 

ll don't know the make or model , all I vas told was that it 

12 is a silver car. So if you need to make a mad dash 

13 

14 

15 

All r i ght. I'a aorry. Where were we? 

MS. ERSTLillG: Issue 3 . 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We're on Issue 3, and we 

16 have discovered th~t no ope ~· taking issue with Florida 

17 Power & Light's position. And Peop,les has modified 

18 their position with some additional language. Any other 

19 changes on Issue 3? 

20 MR. BADDERS: Yes, commissioner Deason. Gulf 

21 Power now has a position. That would be, "Yes, as t o 

22 Gulf Power Company. Gulf's advertLBements comply with 

23 all FPSC rules and orders. The adv,ertisement.s for the 

24 period have been audited by the P'PS·C and found to be in 

25 compliance. Therefore, the expanses are entitled to 
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1 r ;;;ovary." 

2 MS. ERSTLINQ: Okay. If you would give me a 

J copy of that statement afterwards, I would appreciate 

4 it. 

5 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Any other changes 

6 or corrections for Issue 3? 

7 HR . SCHIEFELBEIN: Commissioner Deason, on 

8 Issues 1 through 3, Public co~~ael had not taken a 

9 position at this time . Are they going t o be taking no 

10 position? 

11 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Howe? 

12 MR . HOWE : I guess, since there is 

13 disagreement between the Staff and at least one of the 

1 4 utilities on each of these , I ' ll mainta :Ln no position at 

15 this time with respeat to, I believe, it ' s Florida Power 

16 Corporation, Florida Power ' Light, and Gulf Power 

17 Company on Issue 1 . And on the others, I can agree with 

18 staff. 

19 

20 

21 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff, do you have that? 

MS. ERSTLING: Then be 1 a taking no -­

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Whatever is in 

22 controversy, be's maintaining bia flexibility. If there 

23 is no controversy identified, the~ he is taking no 

24 position. 

25 MR . HOWE: That would be true with each ot the 
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1 first three issues. 

2 MR. SCHIEFELBEIN: And the aame question, 

3 Commissioner Deason, for FIPOG. 

4 MS. KAUFMAN : PI PUG ia takinq no position on 

5 the first three issues. 

6 

7 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. 

MR. McGEE: Just tor clarification, 

8 Commissioner, I believe that Florida Power, on Issue 

9 No. 3, is in a stipulated position. Staff has qualified 

10 its yes with two issues, neith.ar one of which, I 

11 believe, relate to Florida Power. I just wanted to make 

12 sure that 

13 

14 No. 1 is 

15 until we 

16 

17 Issue No. 

18 

19 okay. 

20 

21 

was the understandinq Staff had. 

MS. ERSTLING: My underatandlnq on Position 

that we are t .aking no position at this time 

just verify the tiqures. 

MR. McGEE: Right . I was just referring to 

3. 

MS. ERSTL.ING: Oh, just to i,sue -- then we ' re 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. 

MR. BADDERS: Commissioner Deason, with regard 

22 to Issue 3, Gulf Power -- I quaas I read that a little 

23 bit fast we are in aqreement with Staff basically, so 

24 we can reach a stipulation on that. 

2 5 MS. KAUFMAN: And I believe that's true for 
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1 City Gas, as well. 

2 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff, can you confirm 

3 that? 

4 MS. ERSTLING: I think the only two that are 

5 in conflict there would be Peoples' and TECO's, and we 

6 can stip~lato it a s to the other parties. 

7 COMMISSIONER DBASON: Very well . 

B MS. BULECZ.A-BAHXS: No. I believe we're in 

9 agreement with Peoples. Peoples just says, yes, they 

10 didn't qualify their position with anybody else. The 

11 only one in question would be TECO, who addressed 

12 Peoples ' testimony -- advertising. So it would be a 

13 s tipulation with respect to al~ but TECO. 

1 4 

15 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay . 

MR. BEASLEY: We addressed Peoples in our 

16 response, and we are looking at s ome information t hat we 

17 got Friday afternoon. So we do raise an issue regarding 

18 Peoples in our response to this issue. 

19 

20 

MS . ERSTLING: Okay . 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: It appears t hat Peoples' 

21 and TECO ' s are in question . 

22 MS. BULECZA-BAHXS: They're in question as 

23 opposed to Peoples • and TECO'a mind, not Staff ' s. Staff 

24 has accepted the advertising expenses f or all the 

25 utilities in conservation. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: I understand t hat. But 

2 there is at least controveray -- it's a little different 

3 in that normally it ' s Staff that identities a potentiai 

4 area of concern. Staff 1• i n agreeme nt with the filings 

5 of both Peoples and TECO, but there is disagreement 

6 betweer: Peoples and TECO. 

7 MS . ERSTLI.NG: That i• correct . 

8 

9 issue. 

10 

11 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So I think it ' s still at 

MS. BULECZA-BANl<S: Ri9ht. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And cannot be 

12 stipulated . 

13 MS. BULECZA- BANKS: Ri9bt. To t h e next issue, 

14 the 3A, where Peoples has a specific issue. So would it 

15 be appropriate just to toss this out to make a separate 

16 issue for TECO, a nd then this issue could be possibly 

17 stipulated? 

18 COMMISSIONER DEASON: I ' ll 9et feedback from 

19 Mr. Wright and Mr . Beasley on that possibility. 

20 MR. BEASLEY: I think we can probably get with 

2 1 the staff and word it i n such a way where we are both 

22 prese~•ing our opportunities to address the other 

23 party's advertising without involving staff. 

24 MS . ERSTLI.NG: My understanding, though, is 

25 that TECO has tied their question as to Peoples' 
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1 advertising with recovery, which is slightly different 

2 than what the issue in JA is, is where they are not 

3 tying it to recovery at all . They are just asking a 

4 statement as to whether or not they have gone into false 

5 advertising. 

6 So I think that, insofar as TECO is raising 

7 the issue in regard to Peoples, I don't think we can 

8 stipulate out Issue 3 in regards to TECO and Peoples at 

9 this point . We can as far as all the other utilities 

10 are concerned, but not 

11 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, let ' s just show it 

12 as an issue, and that way we know that we are correct. 

13 Okay. Issue No . JA is the Peoples Gas issue. 

14 MR. BEASLEY: Tampa Electric's position on 

15 this issue, which I will provide in writing to t he 

~6 Staff, is, "No. All of Tampa Electric ' s proposed 

17 advertising expenses should be approved." With the 

18 witnesses being Mr. Bryant, ftnd the 

19 as-yet-to-be-determined rebuttal witness . But I'll 

20 provide that to Ms. Erst.ling in writing. 

21 COMMISSIONER DEASON: And Peoples' position 

22 stays a o stated? 

23 MR . WRIGHT: Peoples ' position stays as 

24 stated. We should go ahead ancS add Mr. Blalock's name 

25 as the witness, witnesses in parana at the end of the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



28 

1 issue statement. 

2 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. Do any of 

3 the parties have a position on Issue 3A? Okay. Neither 

4 FIPUG or Public Counsel have a position? 

5 MR. HOWE: Public Counsel does not have a 

6 position . 

7 

8 "No." 

9 

10 

11 

MS. ERSTLING: And the Staff's position is, 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Sta.tf position is, "No." 

Okay. Issue No. 4. 

MR . SCHIEFELBEIN: Commissioner, there' s just 

12 a typo on Chesapeake ' s position, five lines down, 

13 "standardlzing." That ' s it, otherwise as stated. 

14 

15 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay . 

MR. GUYTON : commissioner Deason, Florida 

16 Power & Light has some concern about the issue as it has 

17 been identified. We are not entirely sure what the 

18 scope of this potential docket that•a being asked about 

19 would be . Ana if we are to try to address this in terms 

20 of testimony as to whether or not the Commission should 

21 have a docket, we would like to request a little b i t 

22 better understanding or a little clearer definition of 

23 what are the types of things that this docket would or 

24 could potentially address. 

25 COMMISSIONER OZASON: Ma. Erstling? 
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MS. ERSTLXNG: It'• ay understanding that the 

2 basic concept of opening tbia docket is to look at 

3 specific standards that can be uaed to set to, 

4 particularly, residential heating units and various 

5 types of things of that nature in which we can make a 

6 determi nation, when the gas induatry and the electric 

7 industry are both uaing these standards to measure in 

8 their advertising to the public, that the standards they 

9 are using are the sUte. And to that effect, which 

10 particular variable& will be conaidered might be the 

11 variables that these co•panies normally would put forth 

12 in their advertising. 

13 And I think that by keeping the docket more 

14 generic, we give th .. the opportunity to tell us what 

15 they are going to use in their advertising and which 

16 standards should be set. We did not want to limit it or 

17 to limit their ability to advertise by telling t hem 

18 which specific things we were going to look at. 

19 COMl1ISSIONER DEASON: Mr. GUyton, does that 

20 give you any assistance? 

21 HR . GUYTON: Co.missioner, I aa afraid it 

22 doesn't give us much definition as ~o what standards aro 

23 going to be considered. I mean, the Staff haa 

24 identified, tor instance, in the language, energy 

25 claims . And then it says soae related variables are 
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1 energy efficiency, enerqy conauaption •quipment costs. 

2 \'le don't understand, tor instance, if dollar savings 

3 would be energy claims. We don ' t understand how 

4 equipment cost relates to the tara •enerqy claims." 

5 If this is the list of all of the potentia l 

6 factors that aiqht potentially be considered in a 

7 generic proceedinq, that would probably suffice. But we 

8 are somewhat uncertain as to whether or not the 

9 Commission is qoing to consider standards for each and 

10 every one of the factors that are currently mentioned in 

11 t ho ioouo or at least that Staff can propose to the 

12 Commission to open a docket to consider those factors . 

13 MS. BULECZA- BANKS: If I •ight help c larify it 

14 some? 

15 What the Staff is interested i n looking at is 

16 whon a company is doing advertisinq where it is 

17 comparing different fuel applications, if you have for 

18 residential water heating, you'll have and a lot of 

19 times the ad will show, •use eleotrioity or use gas, 

20 save X percentage. " And sometimes it will list usage 

21 levels, a therm ueaqe or kilowatt-hour. Sometimes it 

22 doesn ' t , it just gives you a dollar savings value . But 

23 you had to use all those variables as consumption levels 

24 and a lot of assumptions that you •ada to get this 

25 savings. 
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1 An~ the probl .. that staff ie eeeing is that 

2 for a consumer ~ho opena a newapaper, if be's on Page 3, 

3 he says, "Oh, if I use eleotricity, I'll eave X 

4 percent ." And he looke three pagea over to a gas ad, 

5 a nd it says . "Save a different percentage using gas." 

6 And each one is more favorable to whatever application 

7 is being advertised at that tiae. 

8 So what we are atteaptinq to do i• to get a 

9 typical unit that would be reaaonable to advertise, the 

10 efficiency of that unit and the coneuaption level of 

11 that unit, so that at leaat they look comparable when 

12 you are doing it froa whatever perapeotiva, whether it 

13 be FPC 's or Che•apeake'a, and have eoae kind of base as 

14 standard that one would uee. 

15 Moat of the ada we've aeen are generally 

16 targeting residential, and I think that data would be 

17 widely available. And what Staff ie interested in is 

18 coming up with nome etandarde tor the north, central and 

19 south regions where it vould be aore applicable where 

20 some have heating load and eoae do not. But that w~s 

21 the cause for why we wanted to addraee and open this 

22 docket. 

23 HR. GUYTON : Would that change over time? I 

24 mean, are you envisioning a rule bare? 

25 MS. BULECZA-BANKS: Yee. We have envisioned a 
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1 rul • I don ' t think there ' • a nything set where we said 

2 we have to have a rulo1 but it vould be good for us t o 

3 have a basis on which to judge tho•• ada and which to 

4 see that no one is being ai•load, whether intentionally 

5 or unintentionally, so that tho consumer is -- a t least 

6 he has a good basis upon vbicb to judge and make a 

7 choice of which fuc.l •ourco be vanta to use. 

8 I don ' t envision this ~oing very broad-based 

9 because the advertising• are generally target ing 

10 residential usage . 

11 HR. SCHIEFELBEIN: Commissioner Deason, we 

12 &hare s ome of the same concerns a• PPL does on t h i s . 

1 3 I ' m wonderi ng i f it would aako ••n•• to go automatical ly 

1 4 i nto a spi n- off docket aodo or it it would make more 

15 s ens e t o have s ome sort of an i nformal workshop where we 

16 might narrow down tho scope of this proceeding . We 

17 c erta i nly won't aqreo on vbat tho answers to t he issues 

18 a r e, but we mJght narrow the scope of i t . 

19 MS. ERSTLING: We have no opposition to going 

20 immediatel y i nto a apin- off, if that •• what everyone 

21 would agr ee t o, and to wi thdraw thi• i s s ue f r om this 

22 docket and j us t immediately, if it goes wi th t he 

23 Commission ' s appr oval, t o open a ge~oric docket. 

2 4 COMMISSIONER DEASON: No, I think 

2 5 Mr. Schiefelbein waa a aying that porhapa we sho u l dn' t 
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1 automatically qo into a apin-off, that perhaps we should 

2 have some type of a work8bop or somethinq along those 

3 lines to perhaps better fleab out what the subject 

4 m.atter of the investiqation would be. 

5 MR. BEASLB'i: We'd certainly be willing to 

6 participate in such a workshop. 

7 MR . GUYTON : We have some fundamental concerns 

8 a s to whether the Commission would want to entertain 

9 this standard or whether we wdqht actually be able to 

10 set standards if we go to bearing. And I think a 

l l workshop climate might be an easier climate to lay some 

12 of those concerns out on the table. 

13 It is these very types of concerns that led to 

14 not coming to a commission resolution on gas 

15 substitution measures for electricity in the goals 

16 docket . And we think the Commission would have the same 

17 kind of difficulty in this type of a generic proceeding 

1 8 as it did in the most recent goals docket because of t~e 

19 difference in opinion as to these basic assumpti ons . 

:.!0 And, cert.ainly, before we tal~ about going t o 

21 hearing in front of the Commission, perhaps we ought t o 

2 2 talk ~bout the extent to wbiob we could agree among 

2 3 ourselves . we would encourage Staff to withdraw the 

24 iss ue and see if we can't puraue it through a workshop 

2 5 and the n make s ome assessment as to whether we need to 
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1 go to bearing. 

2 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Ka. Brstling? 

3 MS. ERSTLING: Well, Staf:f is willing to 

4 withdraw this if we do open a workshop, it we can be 

5 assured of full cooperation from all the utilities that 

6 are sitting here today in going forward with that 

7 workshop and trying to find some coJIIJRon basis. And with 

a that understanding, we would not be opposed to 

9 withdrawing t his as an issue today. 

10 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Ia there any objection 

11 to hQVing this issue withdrawn with the understanding 

12 that it would b& staff's intent to conduct a workshop to 

13 further a xplore the possibility of having so.me type of 

14 an investigation in seeing what comaon ground that may 

15 exist in this general area? Any objection? 

16 MR. GUYTON : No. 

17 

18 

19 

MR. McGEE: No. 

MR. WRIGHT: No. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: All right. Issue 4 , 

20 then, would ba withdrawn with that understanding. And 

21 it may be the result of that workshop then that there 

22 would be a recommendation to open a formal 

23 investigation, either a ruleaaki~q or an investigation 

24 in lieu of a rulemaking with the idea that there may 

2 5 eventually be a rule~aking, just would appropriate. But 
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1 right now for the purposes of this docket and t his 

2 upcoming hearing, Iaaue 4 will be deleted. 

3 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Issue No . 5 . 

4 MR. HOWE: Public Counsel's position on I s sue 

5 No. 5 would ba "No." 

6 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Does FIPUG have an 

7 position on Issue 5? 

8 

9 

10 position. 

11 

MS. KAUPMAN: No, no poailtion . 

MR. SCHIEFELBEIN: Chesapeake would have no 

MR. BADDERS: Gulf has no position . 

12 MR. WRIGHT: Peoples Gas baa no position. 

13 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Any fu.rther changes or 

14 corrections? 

15 MR. BEASLEY: Tampa Electric did not propose 

16 this; and I will provide a written position, but 

17 generally, we would not propose this . 

18 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, you are not 

19 propos ing it, but you are going to provide a position 

20 then to Staff to include it? Ia that what you 're 

21 saying? 

22 

23 

24 

25 issue? 

MR. BEASLEY: Yea, sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay . 

MR. McGEE: Does Staff have a position on thi s 
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1 MS. ERSTLING: No, we do not have . We are 

2 looking to this at thia particular timo mora as a policy 

3 issue, and we have not stated a poeition. 

4 MR. GUYTON: Couiaaioner Deason, Florida 

5 Power & Light Company, since this hasn't come out with a 

6 stipulation that we thought perhaps it might, would 

7 request leave to tile teati•ony on thi s issue. 

8 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff? 

9 MS. ERSTLING: To get a full picture of this, 

10 I can see no reason why that would be objectionable ir 

11 they wish to f ile testimony on the issue. 

12 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, my concern is we 

13 are two weeks away from hearing. Piling testimony and 

14 then allowing parties which uy take a contrary position 

15 to then file responsive testimony, I'm ju&t not so sure 

16 that we have adequate tiae to accommodate that. 

17 If there are no objections by any ot t he other 

lB parties, I would be inclined to allow you that 

19 flexibility . It there is an objection, well, thon, we 

20 may have to look at some other means, maybe even 

21 postponing litigation of this issue to some subsequent 

22 time. 

23 But let me ask a queation r Is there any 

24 objection to Florida Power ' Light filing additional 

25 testimony to address Issue No. 5? 
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1 MR. McGEE: ComJ~issioner, 11UlY I add that 

2 Florida Power would also like that same opportunity. 

3 This issue didn ' t exist at the tiae that ve filed our 

4 testimony. 

5 

6 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I understand. 

Staff , is there any objection? Okay. When 

7 would be the appropriate tiae for this testimony to be 

8 filed? 

9 MS. ERSTLING: I would say that, since it's 

10 one particular issue, that if we can keep this at no 

11 later than seven days. 

12 MR. GUYTON: That'• certainly acceptable for 

13 Florida Power ' Light . 

14 COMMISSIONER DEASON: The close of business 

15 one week from today? 

16 

17 

MS. ERSTLING: Yea. 

MR. GUYTON: And, Commiaeionor Deason, if 

18 anybody has a counterpoaition, I ' m not sure that 

19 simultaneous testimony filing at this point in time 

20 might not be appropriate . The issue ia fairly well 

21 phrased. 

22 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Very well. 

23 Mr. Howe. 

24 MR. HOWE: Commissioner Deason, first o f all, 

25 I have one question t o begin with. 
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Where did this issue coaG fro•? 1 

2 COMMISSIONER DEASON: I'm not sure. Where d ld 

3 this issue originate? 

4 MS. ERSTLING: It vas originated from the 

5 rate -- the systems section and the audit section. 

6 MR. HOWE: The Staff's section? 

7 

8 

MS. ERSTLING: Yea. Staff originated this. 

MR. HOWE: Commissioner Daaaon, my problem 

9 with testimony i s that, first, it appaara to be a Staff 

10 issue, and it appears to be purely a policy issue. What 

11 has the Commission -- what do they intend to allow 

12 what have they allowed for recovery in the past, and 

13 what do they intend to allow for recovery in the future? 

14 Givan the policy nature ot the issue, 1 don ' t 

15 see what is t o be accomplished by filing testilllony. It 

16 seems like the t ype ot thing that the attorneys can make 

17 their arguments to the Commission at the conservation 

18 hearing and you can make a policy decision. It isn't a 

19 fact-finding kind of issue at all. I would suggest that 

20 the parties just argue their position to the commission 

2 1 and you make a decision at thet time. 

22 COMMISSIONER DEASON: The possibility has been 

23 raised to just allow soma type of a limited oral 

24 argument i n lieu of testimony. What !s the reaction to 

25 that suggestion? 
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MR. GUYTON : My underatanding of! , at least the 

2 Administrative Procedure• Act, is if the Commission is 

3 going to make a policy, it abould be based on the record 

4 and the evidence of record. It seems to me that if it ' s 

5 a policy issue, it lends itself to testimony as opposed 

6 to legal argument . 

7 MR. HOWE: I f I aight co~ent on that. I 

8 think the APA says to receive evid~nco on issues of fact 

9 and argument on matters of law and policy. 

10 I don ' t dispute that you can't establish a 

11 record for a policy decision by putting on the facts. 

12 Quite often, the facts underlie the policy. But in this 

13 particular case, I think we know what the facts are; 

14 they aren't going to be in diapute. The !!acts are 

15 should the utilities be allowed to r ecover the cost that 

16 they i ncurred in the conservation goals docket? 

17 I don't think there •• any dispute of tact that 

18 they actually in•:urred costs in those dockets . It • s 

19 purely a policy issue not dependent upon the facts that 

20 the Commission is being asked to reach here . 

21 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Wl-a4t I ' m going to 

22 do is, for those persona or parties who wish to file 

23 testimony, I'm going to allow that testimony to be 

24 filed. It will be due at the commission by close of 

25 business o ne week from today. Partie• are not required 
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1 to tile te" timony, but thoae viabinq to do so , may . 

2 For those parties who do not wish to file 

3 testimony but do wish to make an argument on the policy , 

4 I ' m goi ng to allow parties at the conclusion of the 

5 hearing to ma.ke a closing aJ:9W11ant to basically 

6 summarize their position and to d•tDil wby they think 

7 the policy is good or is bad, and that would be in lieu 

8 of testimony. You can do either, but you are not going 

9 to be al! owed to do both . And you can 111ak.e your choice. 

10 Mr . Wright . 

11 MR. WRIGHT; In vi•v ot tb• tact that the 

12 parties will be allowed to fila tasti•ony and 

13 considering the potential preced~t that this might have 

14 when we g ot around to gas goal-setting and recovery of 

15 our cost area, I'd like to request that we ba permitted 

l6 to cbange our pos~tion bac~ to, "No position at this 

17 time , " pending review of the testimony and reserve the 

18 opportunity to ~ake argument at the end of the hearing. 

19 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. How that would be 

20 for City Gas? 

21 MR. WRIGHT: Peoples Ga•• 

22 COMMISSIONER DEASON: I'a sorry, Peoples Gas . 

23 Okay. 

24 So right now you are taking no position at 

25 this time. 
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MR. WRIGHT: Tb~:~,t ' a dCJht. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And you may wish to 

3 offer some closing argument at the end of the hearing? 

4 MR. WRIGHT: Correct. We will not tile 

5 testimony. 

6 COI"!HHSSIONER DEASON: Very well. You will be 

7 given that flexibility . 

8 

9 

MR. WRIGHT: Thank you, air. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And let me add to that 

10 that closing arguments will be l imited to tive minutes. 

11 

12 

13 

14 somewhere 

15 handled. 

16 

17 

18 

19 position . 

20 

21 position." 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR . HOWE : With a noisy microphone, no doubt. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: correct. 

Ms. Erstling, you ' ll need to include that 

in the Prehearing Order, how that ' G to be 

MS. ERSTLING: Yes. 

Okay. Issue No. 6 . 

MR. SCHIEFELBEIN: Chesapeake will take no 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Your position is No 

HR . SCHIEFELBEIN: Yea. 

COMM~SSIONBR DEASON: Very well. 

MR. WRIGHT: No position. 

MR. GUYTON: PPL takes no position. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Any other chanqes? 

MR . HOWE : Excuse me , Comaiasioner Deason. 

42 

3 This is -- we're on Issue 61 is that correct? 

4 COMMISSIONER DEASON: That's correct. 

5 MR. HOWE: May I ask, is this factor that is 

6 appropriate tor FloridA Power Corporation affected by 

7 Florida Power Corporation• • petition to reduce -- to 

8 change the residential load aanagement proqram such that 

9 in the future they are expecting a d ifferent level of 

10 participation than what is reflected in this factor? 

ll MR. McGEE: I ' m not 1ur• it I can answer that 

12 question. 

13 MR . HOWE: Do you unde~~tand what I 'm getting 

14 at, Jim? As I understand it, the Company's petition 

15 changed their residential load management program. So I 

l~ believe that the Company i s anticipating th~ credits 

17 they will be paying in the future will change quite a 

18 bit. Is this factor tied to historical experience, or 

19 is it tied to the proposed chaPgea in the Company 's 

20 tesidential load management proqraa? 

2l MR. McGEE: Pat, you may understand that 

22 better tha~ I . I think it's related to past changes. 

2 3 MS. BRAD'!( : 'l(es. That • • a qood question. 

24 It ' s tied to what they currently have, I would imagine, 

25 i n the petition. If something changes one way or the 
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1 other substantially, that you have to go back and make 

2 - - well, this is in a projected tiling, ao it may not 

3 affect it enough, but it would a 15' where you would 

4 have to come in tor midcourse correction. That could be 

5 a possibility . 

6 There ' s a substantial amount of money in those 

7 credits. And, basically, all thb calculation is is a 

8 simplified way of -- it ' s the aue :factor, but it's just 

9 taking into consideration that you are nnt taxing a 

10 certain amou.nt. You know that &bead ot tiae. The 

11 factor becomes reduced. The multiplier becomes reduced. 

12 If somethincj gets c.banged in another filing 

13 and it causes a midcourse correction, we might have to 

14 revisit it . That's a very good qua•tion. 

15 HR. HOWE: Is this revenue tax expansion 

16 factor, if you call it that, subject to being trued up 

17 at subsequent proceedings? 

113 MS. BRADY: Oh, absolutely. 

19 HR. HOWE : Public Counsel would take no 

20 position. 

21 HR . McGEE: I think in that evant, 

22 Commissione=, we have a stipulated issue. 

MS. ERBTLING: Yea. 23 

2 4 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Is it correct then to 

25 show this as a stipulated issue? 
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1 MS . ERSTLING: Yes, I ~U.ave so. 

2 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. It will be shown 

3 as such. 

4 Issue No. 7. 

5 MR. GUYTON: Florida Power ' Liqht takes no 

6 position . 

7 HR. McGEE: commissioner, this relates to a 

8 similar issue in the fuel adjustment, the 01 docket . 

9 And as Florida Powor did there, we will here withdraw 

10 the proposal to combine the GS nond .. and in the RS rate 

ll classes . 

12 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Any objection to the 

13 withdrawal of Issue 7? Hearing no objection, show Issue 

14 7 as withdrawn. 

15 Issue No. 8. 

16 MR. G~YTON; Commi•eioner Deason, Florida 

17 Power & Light Company has a wording change to its 

18 position. On the first line, the words "and 

19 development" should b•1 struck. And on the third line, 

20 between "RTP" and "funds," the word "proqraa" should be 

21 inserted. That ••nt•nc. wo~14 then read, "These funds 

22 were spent in research of an anticipated conservation 

23 research project before Staff raised any concerns about 

24 tho recovery of RTP proqraa funds throu9b BCCR." 

25 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Any other changes 
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1 or corrections to position.? 

2 MR. HOWE: Public Counael would change their 

J position to "No." 

4 MS . KAUFMAN: And I'IPOG would change our 

5 position to, "Agrees witb Statt.• 

6 MR . SCHIEFELBEIN: co-iaaioner Deason, on 

7 this issue an~ the remainder of the iaauea, Chesapeake 

8 will be taking no position. 

9 CHAIRMAN DEASON : Very well. Are there any 

10 parties that have a position for Iaaue 8, other t .han 

1 1 Florida Power ' Light, Staff, Public Counsel and FIPUG? 

12 I be lieve those are the only partie• that have a 

1J position !or Issue 8. 

1 4 

15 

16 

Issu:e No. 9? 

Does Gulf have a poaition tor Iaaue 9? 

MR. BADDERS: Yea , Co-iaaioner Deason. We 

17 provided that position to Staff in writing. 

18 CHAIRMAN DEASON! Okay. 

19 MR. BADDERS: And I'• not •ure, we may be able 

20 to stipulate. 

21 MS. ERSTLING: Okay. We've juat received this 

22 position today, and we aay later on be able to stipulate 

23 it once y¢u review it with the auditora. 

24 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Very well. If it 's possible 

25 this can be stipulated, that oan been •hown in the final 
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1 Prehear ing Order. 

2 Are there any parties that bave a position on 

3 Issue 9 other than Gulf and Staff? 

4 I believe there are no other poaitions. 

5 Issue No. 10? 

6 MR. BADDERS: Gulf baa provided a position to 

7 staff in writing. I'm not really aura it we can reach a 

8 stipulation on that. 

9 MS. ERSTLING: We, aqain, the &llllle thing, we 

10 need to review that and carefully decide whether we want 

11 to change our position and qet a stipulation. 

12 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Very well. Issue 10 then 

13 will be treated consistent with Issue 9. 

14 MS. ERSTLING: Okay . 

15 CHAIRMAN DEASON: And I believe n o other 

16 parties have a position on Issue 10 other than Gulf and 

17 staff. 

18 MR . HOWE: Commissioner Deason, Public Counsel 

19 might once we ~ee Gulf's position and Staff's position. 

20 We don ' t fully understand the dispute. 

21 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay . So you are going to 

22 maintain no position at this time? 

23 MR . HOWE: Yes •. 

24 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Very well. What about 

25 FIPUG? 
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5 that one. 

6 

MS. KAUFMAN: We have no position. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: No pooition. 

Issue No . 11? 

47 

MR. BEASLEY: We're agreeing with t he Staff on 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Issue 11 can be shown as a 

7 stipulation? 

8 MS. ERBTLING: Yea. 

9 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Issue 12, li~ewise, can it 

10 be shown as a stipulation? 

11 

12 

13 

14 Issue lJ? 

15 

MR. BEASLEY: Yes . 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Very well. 

Issue 13? Doe• Staff have a position on 

MS . ERBTLING: At this tilDe we have not 

16 received anything from FPOC that would make us take a 

17 position at this time . We would like to discuss it with 

18 them further . Is that possible? 

19 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. Then Issue 13 will 

20 remain as an issue. And Staff will be receiv ing 

21 additional information, and we'll conduct further 

22 d iscussion. Are there any parties tha t ha ve a positio n 

23 on Issue 13 other than FPUC? 

24 MR. HORTON: Co.miaaioner? Excuse me. Might 

25 I inquire as to what we oan b~ expec ting? Thio ia kind 
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2 MS. ERSTLING: Well, fro• what I understand, 

3 the position that we've gotten vas a single word 

4 position ot just "Yes." 

5 

6 

MR. HORTON: That it'• appropriate. 

MS. ERSTLINGI That it's appropriate. Aga in, 

7 this amounts to basically bei09 a policy issue as to 

8 where we go with this. 

9 MS. BRADY: Well, actually, what I was hoping 

10 to get from FPUC is I have -- through discovery, what we 

11 have is a number ot advertisements that b~ve public 

12 service announcements attached to tho. I aee no 

13 explanation tor why you feel this ia cost-effective for 

14 ratepayers and conservation to asswae the coat. It's a 

15 wonderful thing, but why should the ratepayer• -- I ' m 

16 looking tor something that's aaybe they didn ' t charge 

17 you anything more tor the advertising. You know, I 

18 don ' t know. I just don't have any information. 

19 MR. HORTON: Then you do have a position at 

20 this time that we should not be allowed to? 

21 MS. BRAD¥: With n~ aore information, probably 

22 a position --

23 MR. HORTON: All right . 

24 MS . BRADY: -- but I would ba wil ling to keep 

25 an open mind if we get more information . 
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1 MR. HORTON; All right. Thank you. 

2 MR. HOWE: Comai••ioner Deason, I think you ' d 

3 asked it anybody else was taking a position. I guess I 

4 would like to reserve the •No position at this time" 

5 until I see what shakes out on this one. If Staff were 

6 to take a position agoinst the recovery, I think I would 

7 agree with staff; but I underatan4 Staff wants to 

8 maintain its "No position at this tiae,• so I would like 

9 to do the same also . 

10 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Any other positions on 

l1 Issue 13? 

12 Very well. Then I •a aaawain9 that only FPUC, 

13 s taff and Public Counsel will have atated positions; and 

14 that for Public Counsel and Staff, it' a baoically , " No 

1 5 position at this time . • 

16 MS . ERSTLING: Was Peoplea a •No position" or 

17 "No position at this tiae,• as vell7 

18 MR. WRIGHT: On 13? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2 3 

2 4 

25 

MS . ERST~ING: Yes. 

MR . WRIGHT: No position. 

MS. BRSTLING: No p?aition. Okay. 

CHAIRMAN PEASON: Issue No. 14? 

MR. 'WRIGHT: comaiaaioner Deason? 

CHAIRMAN DEASON : Yea. 

MR. 'WRIGHT: From conversations with staff, I 
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1 think we are in agreement on this . What I would propose 

2 is that we agree to a stipulation as stated in the f i rst 

3 sentence o! Peoples• position only . 

4 MS. ERSTLING: Staff can agree with that. 

5 CHAIRMAN DEASON: All right. Show Issue 14 as 

6 a propos ed stipulation consistent with the position as 

7 described by Mr . Wright. 

8 MR . HOWE : Excuse ... co .. issioner Deason, in 

9 that firs t sentence that was just ref•renced, I notice 

10 it says effective July 1, 1995. Ia there any 

11 significance to that data, given that the recovery 

12 periods we use are cost recovery? 

13 MS. BANKS: No. It doesn' t affect any 

14 incentive payments . It ' s juat a .attar of how long 

15 they ' ve told me that it will take to change the system 

16 over a nd design a new s ystem for payment . There is no 

17 disallowance of anything wrong here . Th.ey were j ust a 

18 different matter of payment. 

19 MR . HOWE : Public counsel will take no 

20 position. 

21 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Issue No. 15? Any changes 

22 or cor~ections to positions as stated? 

23 MR. HOWE: Public Counsel will take no 

24 position. 

25 MR . GUYTON: f'PL will take no position. 
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CHAIRMAN DEASON: Doea FIPOG have a position? 

MS. KAUFMAN: No, C011111issionar Deason. We ' 11 

J take no position. 

4 MR. BEASLEY: The same with 'i.'ampa Electric. 

5 CHAIRMAN DEASON: That's the laat issue. Are 

6 there any other iaauea by any party vhich need to be 

7 raised or addressed at this tiae? 

8 There being nona, we oan aova into Section 

9 VII, which is the exhibit list. Any changes or 

10 corrections to the proposed exhibit list? 

11 MS. KAUFMAN: CoiiiJIIis•ioner Deason, I don ' t 

12 know if I might be getting ahead of you, but I believe 

13 that all of City Gas• issues have been stipulated and so 

14 we'd ask that Mr. House.holdar 1 s exhibits and testimony 

15 be entered and that be be excused from appearing. 

16 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. That will be the 

17 procedure !or all companies whose issues have been 

18 stipulated, and pe~baps we need to confirm which 

19 companies tal :. into that c.ategory . Apparently, it is 

20 City Gas as well as ChesapeAke. Any other utilities 

21 fall into that category? 

22 MS . J<AUFMAN: st. Joe . 

23 CHAIRMAN DEASON: St. Joe. Very well. 

24 staff, when you review, if you do find others, 

25 you can obviously indicate tbat cbo&a companies 
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witnesses can be excused and will not have to appear at 

2 the hearing . 

3 Okay. Section VII is the exhibit list. 

4 Changes or corrections to the proposed exhibit list? 

s MR. WRIGHT: Commissioner Deaaon , 

6 Mr. Krutsinger has submitted four seta of testimony: and 

7 ass ociated with those, he has four exhibits . These are 

8 identified on our prehearing atatementa. I think the 

9 reason that they probably didn't get on the Prehearing 

10 order is that I was not aware of the requirement to fi l e 

11 a diskette with the prehearing statement and so I didn't 

12 do it until late on TUesday afternoon. But the pleading 

13 is less thatl five pages ao I didn't think a diskette was 

14 required. M.r . Krutsinger•• exhibits are as shown on 

15 Page 1 of Peoples prehearing atatement. 

16 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Staff, you can make that 

17 modification . 

18 MR. WRIGHT: And additionally, Commissioner 

19 Deason, Mr. Blalock has one exhibit to his testimony 

20 which will be simply called the Exhibit of Maury J. 

21 Blalock and designated MJB-1. 

22 CHAIRMAN DEASON: VerJ well. Section VIII 

23 addresses proposed stipulation•. Staff will be 

24 incorporating those into the final version of the 

25 Prehearing Order . 
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section IX addresses pendinq •otions. I take 

2 it the re are no pending motions. 

3 

4 

MS . ERSTLING : No. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: And there are no rulings, 

5 likewise . And since there have been no additional 

6 issues raised, ~~ere will be no additional testimony 

7 other than that that was discussed concerning the 

a flexibility of either ot riling aome ac2ditional 

9 testimony or e l se engaging in brief closing argument. 

10 And I ' ve forgot what issue that was, but - -

11 

12 

13 

MR . SCHIEFELBEIN: 5 . 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: I ssue 5 . Okay. 

Anything else to come before the Prehearing 

1 4 Officer in Docket 02? Staff, nothing else? 

15 MS. ERSTLING: No. 

16 CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. I think that 

17 concludes the pre.hearing conference. Tba.nk you all . 

18 (Thereupon, the bearing concluded at 4: 17 

1 9 p.m. ) 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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